MALLANE LANE NAUGATUCK, CONN. 06770

203-729-2291

March 30, 1973

Mr. John N. Simpson
52 Delwick Lane

New Providence

New Jersey 07974

Dear Mr. Sampson:

Many thanks for your report of reception of WOWW on March 23, 19173,
from 0556, to 0558 hours EST.

At the time we were on night pattern with 500 watts. At 0600 hours
we switched to day pattern with 5KW. The day pattern which is direc-
tioned North West plus the daytime that occured at 0600 hours

accounts for the fact that you could not hear the signal after 0600
hours.

Best regards,
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Chief Engineer

FAP/dmf



